
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

T ALLAIIASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

January 11 ,20 18 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Sakina Deas, Publi~ Analyst l, Office of Industry Development & Market ()if 
Analysis ~ J) . A l 
~ice, Research Assistant, Office of the General Counsel ~ 

Docket No. 20 170264-TL - Request for approval of name change on ILEC 
Certificate No. 29 from GTC, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint Communications to GTC, Inc. 
d/b/a Consolidated Communications/GTC. 

GTC, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint Communications, has requested approval of a name change on 
Certificate No. 29 to GTC, Inc. d/b/a Consolidated Communications/GTC. This name change has 
been fi led with the Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations. Since this name 
change does not involve a transfer of certificate, the name change is acknowledged and the 
docket closed. 

As required by Section 2.07.C.2.a., Administrative Procedures Manual, this is to inform you that 
staff concurs with the name change on Certificate No. 29. 




